CIN : L27100GJ1993PLC020552

May 9, 2023

To,

BSE Limited

P. J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort
Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code: 513709

Dear Sir/Madam,

Since 1993 D[||7E[|n

SHILP

GRAVURES

LIMITED

Sub:Intimation under Regulation 39 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, we furnish herewith the
information regarding loss of share certificate(s) as received from M/s. Link Intime India
Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) of the Company.

After complying with required formalities by the shareholder, the Company will issue
duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu thereof to the rightful owner(s) through the RTA and
the relevant information will be submitted to the Exchanges in compliance with the

requirements.

Date of Folio Name of Certificate Distinctive Number | Reason
Receipt No. Shareholder| No No of Shares
From To
08/05/2023 | 008261 | Udai Rasiklal| 41636 5684301 | 5704300 | 20000 Lost by
Patel Holder

Kindly request you to take the above on record.

Thanking you,

For, Shilp Gravures Limited

HARSH
RAMESHBHAI
HIRPARA

Harsh Hirpara
(Company Secretary)

Manufacturer Of : Gravure Rollers, Photopolymer Plate, Embossing Rollers, Ceramic Rollers.

Website : www.shilpgravures.com
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Company Secretary

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

09 May 2023 04:01

Purvi patel; Company Secretary
rachita.somani@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID1176.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Shilp Gravures Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
08 May 008261 UDAI RASIKLAL | 41636 5684301 - 20000 Lost By
2023 PATEL 5704300 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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